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Diamond Williams OS8013Y TP
From: Collins, Angela [acollins@cgrdc.com]

Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 3:21 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Docket 080134-TP

Attachments: img-809151806-0001.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP

1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950
Washington, D.C. 20006
202.862.8930 (telephone)
202.862.8958 (fax)
acollins@cgrdc.com

Docket 080134-TP - Arbitration between intrado Communications Inc. and Verizon
Florida LLC.

This document is being filed on behalf of Intrado Communications Inc.
The total number of pages is 2.

The document is a notice of withdrawal of counsel.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela Collins

Angela F. Collins, Senior Attorney

Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP

1990 K Street, N.W., Suite 950

Washington, D.C. 20006 T
202.862.8930 (telephone) T
202.862.8958 (fax) 5587 ig-9e

acollins@cgrdc.com
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www.cahill.com

The information contained in this e~mail message may be privileged and confidential information and is intended only for the use of the
individual and/or entity identified in the alias address of this message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or an
employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby requested not to distribute or copy this
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone or return e-mail and delete
the original message from your system. Thank you.
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IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. federai tax advice
contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose
of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction
or matter addressed herein.

Wk ok Rk k ko ko Nk k ko kR Kk kW

8/9/2010



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of the Petition

of Intrado Communications Inc. for Arbitration

Pursuant to Section 252(b) of the Communications Act
of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.162, Florida
Statutes, to Establish an Interconnection Agreement with
Verizon Florida LL.C

Docket No. 080134-TP
Filed: August9,2010

N L N

INTRADO COMMUNICATIONS INC. NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF COUNSEL

Intrado Communications Inc. (“Intrado Comm”) respectfully submits this notice of
withdrawal of counsel in the above-captioned proceeding. Please remove Chérie R. Kiser and
Angela F. Collins, both with the law firm Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP, as counsel in this
matter. Intrado Comm continues (o be represented in this matter by in-house counsel and the law
firm Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

Respectfully submitted,

M/U/
Chérie RMKiser
Angela F. Collins
Cahill Gordon & Reindel LLP
1990 K Street, N.W.,, Suite 950
Washington, DC 20006
202-862-8900 (telephone)
202-862-8958 (facsimile)
ckiser@cgrde.com
acollins@cgrde.com
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and cotrect copy of the toregoing has been served on
the following by electronic mail this 9th day of August, 2010.

Lee Eng Tan, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Kimberly Caswell

P.O. Box 110, 37th Floor
MC FLTC0007

Tampa, FL 33601-0110

Dulaney O’Roark, Esq.
Verizon

P.O. Box 110, MCFLTCO007
Tampa, FL 33601

Mr. David Christian

Verizon Florida LLL.C

106 East College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7721

Rebecca Ballesteros
Intrado, Inc.

1601 Dry Creek Drive
Longmont, CO 80503
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